STATEMENT OF ACCOUNT

That's a Wrap Moving Company, LLC Receivable ID: 6014
Docket #:  TV-200697

UTC Contact: Dotson, Michael
2719 20th PL. SW Date Due: 15 days after order if not specified

Puyallup, WA 98373

Receipt ID Payment ID Description Credit Balance Date - Copy was
given to Records

Center

Balance brought forward $0.00
08/18/20 Violation of WAC 480-15-560, equipment safety Penalty 9/3/2 020 $20000

requirements; and 480-15-570, driver safety
requirements

09/02/20 | 070717 V010400 Payment ($200.00)]  $0.00 9/8/2020




From: WA UTC Payments 707 1 7
To: UTC DL Financial Services

Subject: Online Credit Card Payment Notification
Date: Wednesday, September 2, 2020 9:04:46 PM
Attachments: ATTO00001.bin

An Online Credit Card Payment Has Been Submitted
A payment of $200.00 has been received on 9-2-2020 9:04 PM.

Payment For: penalty
Payment ID: 14920
Company: That's a Wrap Moving Company LLC
Contact Name: Brian Davis
Contact Email: thatsawrapmoving@gmail.com
Contact Phone: 2066971059
Credit Card Confirmation Number: 010400

Payment Summary

Payment Amount to UTC: $200.00
Convenience Fee to Official Payments: $5.00
Total Charged to Credit Card: $205.00
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